
From: Layli Noble
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Charlotte Lamontagne; Natalie Plato
Subject: Re: Name for issue of licence 1BR-PEE---- Cape Peel
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2011 8:27:46 AM

Hi Phyllis,
 
Our new Department name is now:
 
Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada (AANDC)
 
Have a good day,
 
 
Layli Noble
Finance & Administrative Officer
Contaminated Sites
Aboriginal Affairs &
Northern Development Canada
Phone: 867-975-4740
Fax: 867-975-4736
E-mail: layli.noble@aadnc.gc.ca
 
 
>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 7/21/2011 10:11 AM >>>
Good morning – Natalie’s email indicates that she is out of the office and any queries are to go to
you.  Question on a new licence to be issued next week.  Is the licence to be issued to Indian and
Northern Affairs Canada or Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development?
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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